

CURRICULUM VITAE

Personal Details

Name: Dr. Gurpreet Mahajan
Nationality: Indian

Current Status

Professor, Centre for Political Studies, School of Social Sciences,
Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi

Previous Positions

2005 - 2007 - Chairperson, Centre for Political Studies, Jawaharlal Nehru University
2004 - 2005 - Chairperson, Centre for Philosophy, School of Social Sciences
Jawaharlal Nehru University
1995 - 2001 - Associate Professor, Centre for Political Studies, School of Social Sciences,
Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi
1986 - 1995 - Assistant Professor, Centre for Political Studies, School of Social Sciences,
Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi
1981 - 1986 - Lecturer, Lady Shri Ram College, Delhi University, Delhi

Awards and Fellowships

- 1998 Visiting Fellow, University of Toronto, Canada,
(Shastri Indo-Canadian Fellowship Programme)
- 1997 Fulbright Senior Fellow, Columbia University, New York
- 1995 Visiting Fellow, Maison des Sciences D'Le Homme,
Paris (Indo-French Cultural Exchange Programme)
- 1995 Visiting Fellow, Indian Studies Programme,
Department of Politics, University of Hull, England
- 1988 Post-Doctoral Fellow at University of Hull, England,
(Foreign and Commonwealth Office Award 1988-89)

PUBLICATIONS

Deleted: .

Books

- 1992 **Explanation and Understanding in the Human Sciences**, Oxford University Press, Delhi.
- 1997 **Explanation and Understanding in the Human Sciences**, Oxford University Press, Delhi. **Second Edition**
- 1998 **Identities and Rights: Aspects of Liberal Democracy in India**, Oxford University Press, Delhi (Paperback Nov.2000)
- 1998 **Democracy, Difference and Social Justice**, (ed), Oxford University Press, Delhi (Paperback 2000)
- 1999 **Minorities and the Nation-State**, (Jointly edited with D.L.Sheth) Oxford University Press, Delhi.
- 2002 **The Multicultural Path: Issues of Diversity and Discrimination in a Democracy**, Sage, Delhi.
- 2003 **The Public and the Private: Democratic Citizenship in a Comparative Framework**, (ed.), Sage, Delhi
- 2010 **Religion, Community and Development: Changing Contours of Politics and Policy in India** (Jointly edited with Surinder Jodhka), Routledge, Delhi
- 2011 **Accommodating Diversity: Ideas and Institutional Practices**, Oxford University Press, Delhi.
- 2011 **Explanation and Understanding in the Human Sciences** Oxford University Press, Delhi. **Third Edition**
- 2013 **India: Political Ideas and the Making of a Democratic Discourse**, London: Zed Books

Articles Published in Books and Journals

- 2015 - 'Contextualizing Secularism: the Relationship Between State and Religion in India', in Peter Losonczy and Walter van Herck, (eds.), **Secularism, Religion, and Politics**, Routledge, Delhi,
- 2015 - "Cultural Boundaries and the Reasonable Accommodation of Minorities: Is Secularism Enough?" in Paul Dumouchel & Reiko Gotoh (ed.) **Social Bonds as Freedom: Revisiting the Dichotomy of the Universal and the Particular**, New York: Berghahn Books
- 2015 – "Jenseits von Differenz und Vollkommener Identität: Das Konzept der Ähnlichkeit in den Sozialwissenschaften" in Anil Bhatti & Dorothee Kimmich (eds.), *Ähnlichkeit: Ein Kulturtheoretisches Paradigma*, Konstanz: Konstanz University Press
- 2014 - 'Religious Diversity and Multicultural Accommodation' in Sonia Sikka & Lori Beaman (eds.), **Multiculturalism and Religious Identity: Canada and India**, McGill Queen's University Press, Canada, 2014

Deleted: .

- 2013 - “Keeping the Faith: Legitimizing Democracy Through Judicial Practices” in Daniel Bonilla, **Constitutionalism of the Global South: The Activist Tribunals of India, South Africa and Colombia**, USA: Cambridge University
- 2013 - “Reservations” in Atul Kohli & Prerna Singh (Ed.), **Routledge Handbook of Indian Politics**, London & New York: Routledge.
- 2013 - “What Is Civil and Uncivil in Civil Society? Conceptual Reflections on Contemporary India”, in Surinder Jodhka, (Ed.), **Interrogating India's Modernity: Democracy, Identity, and Citizenship, Essays in Honour of Dipankar Gupta**, New Delhi: OUP.
- 2012 – “Religions, Democracy and Governance: Spaces for the Marginalized in Contemporary India” with S.S.Jodhka), **Economic and Political weekly**, January 7, 47/1, pp.45-52
- 2010 - “Responding to Identity Conflicts: Multiculturalism and the Pursuit of Peaceful Co-Existence”, **Peace Prints, South Asian Journal of Peacebuilding**, No.3, vol.2, winter, 2010, pp 1-10, <http://www.wiscomp.org/peaceprints.htm>
- 2009 -“Reconsidering the private-Public Distinction”, **Cultural Review of International Social and Political Philosophy**”, vol.12, no.2, June, pp. 133-143
- 2009 – “What is all the fuss about? Examining the Issues of Reservations in Higher Education for OBCs”, in Manmohan Agarwal (ed.), **India’s Economic Future: Education, Energy and Environment**, Social Science Press, Delhi
- 2009 – “Religions, Democracy and Governance: Spaces for the Marginalized in Contemporary India”, (with Surinder S. Jodhka), Working Paper 26, **Religions and Development Programme**, University of Birmingham
- 2008 – “Higher Education Reservations in India’s Economic Growth: An Examination. **Working Paper # 36** , September, Centre for International Governance, Waterloo, Canada
- 2007 - “Multiculturalism in the Age of Terror”, **Political Studies Review**, UK, vol. 5.
- 2007 - “India: Restructuring the Centre-State Relationship”, **Federations**, Forum of Federations, vol.7, no.1, October-November
- 2007 – “Religion and the Indian Constitution: Questions of Separation and Equality”, in R. Bhargava (ed.), **Politics and Ethics of the Indian Constitution**, OUP, New Delhi
- 2007 - “Federal accommodation and Ethnonational Identities in India”, in Baogang He, B.Galligan and T. Inoguchi (eds.), **Federalism in Asia**, Edward Elgar, Cheltenham, UK
- 2006 - “In Pursuit of Tolerance: Why Liberty Should Receive Priority”, in Satish Saberwal & Mushirul Hasan (eds.), **Assertive Religious Identities: India and Europe**, Manohar, Delhi.
- 2006 – “Postmodernism and Social Science” in B.H.Boruah and R. Misra (eds.), **Social Reality and Tradition**, Rawat Publications, New Delhi
- 2006 – An Ethno-Social Science for India: Towards Objectivity in Understanding”, in B.H.Boruah and R. Misra (eds.), **Social Reality and Tradition**, Rawat Publications, New Delhi

Deleted: .

- 2005 - "Reconciling Equality with Diversity" in Spinner and Eisenberg (eds.) **Minorities within Minorities**, Cambridge University Press, Cambridge, U.K.
- 2005 - "Indian Exceptionalism or Indian Model: Negotiating Cultural Diversity and Minority Rights in a Democratic Nation-State" in Kymlicka & Bogang He (eds.) **Minorities in Asia**, Oxford University Press, Oxford.
- 2005 - "Reinventing Democratic Citizenship in a Plural Society", in Mushirul Hasan & Asim Roy, **Living Together Separately: Cultural India in History and Politics**, Oxford University Press, Delhi.
- 2005 - "From Community to Nation: The Making of the Majority-Minority Framework", in V.R.Mehta & Thomas Pantham, (eds.), **Political Ideas in India**, Sage, Delhi
- 2005 - "The Problem" (as Guest Editor), **Seminar**, Redressing Disadvantages: A Symposium on Reservations in the Private Sector, May, No. 549
- 2004 - "The Enlightenment", **IGNOU, History**, Block 1, Unit 2
M.A.Course, Theories of the Modern World
- 2004 - "Critiques of Enlightenment", **IGNOU, History**, Block 1, Unit 3
M.A.Course, Theories of the Modern World
- 2003 - "Secularism" in Veena Das (ed.), **Oxford India Companion to Sociology and Anthropology**, Vol. I, Oxford University Press, New Delhi.
- 2003 - "Multiculturalism", **IGNOU, Political Science**, Block 6, Unit 24,
M.A. Course on Political Theory.
- 2002 - "Voluntary Action and Civil Society", **One India One People**, Bombay.
- 2002 - "On Multicultural Democracy", **New Hope**, 3/2, March-April.
- 2002 - "Secularism as Religious Non-Discrimination: The Universal and the Particular in the Indian Context", **India Review**, Stanford, USA, 1/1, January.
- 2000 - "A Gendered Diary", **Economic and Political Weekly**, June3.
- 1999 - "Multiculturalism: The Problem", **Seminar**, December, No. 484.
- 1999 - "Rethinking Multiculturalism", **Seminar**, December, No. 484
- 1999 - "Civil Society and Its Avatars: What Happened to Freedom & Democracy", **Economic & Political Weekly**, May 15
- 1999 - "Civil Society, State & Democracy", **Economic & Political Weekly**, December 4-10
- 1997 - "Beyond Liberalism: The Postmodern Conception of Democratic Politics", **Journal of Humanities & Social Sciences**, 4/2.
- 1996 - "The Limits of Liberal Democracy: A Study of Herbert Marcuse", **Indian Journal of Social Science Research**, 4/1.
- 1995 - "Reconsidering Postmodernism: What is New in the Old Lamp", **Economic and Political Weekly**, Jan.28.
- 1994 - "Gleichberechtigung und Minderheitenrechte: Widerspruche der Liberalen Demokratie in Indien", **Wissenschaft & Frieden**, December.
- 1994 - "Cultural Embodiment and Histories: Towards a Narrative of Self" in Parekh & Baxi (ed) **Crisis and change in Contemporary**

Deleted: .

India, Sage, Delhi.

- 1994 - "Understanding Differences: Hermeneutic Categories & 'Hindu' Categories" in N.O'Sullivan (ed), **Aspects of India: Essays on Indian Politics and Culture**, Hull.
- 1994 - "The State and the New Liberal Agenda in India" (in association with S.Pai & N.G.Jayal), **Economic & Political Weekly**, May 7
- 1992 - "The Hermeneutic Project:From Dilthey to Gadamer" in H.S.Gill (ed), **Structures of Signification, Vol.III**, Wiley Press, Delhi.
- 1992 - "Causal Explanation and Scientific Method" in Narlikar et.al. (ed), **Philosophy of Social Science**, MunshiManoharlal, Delhi.
- 1991 - "Elections and Democratic Politics in India" (in association with S.Joseph) **Economic and Political Weekly** Aug 24.
- 1991 - "Rethinking Indian Politics" (in association with S.Joseph), **Economic and Political Weekly**, June 29.
- 1990 - "Hermeneutics and the Human Sciences: Beyond Positivism" **Hull Series on Indian Politics**.
- 1989 - "In Defense of the Narrative: A non-Causal Form of Explanation", **Studies in History** 5/1.

Select Papers presented at Conferences Outside India

- 2015 – "Secularism, Tolerance and Accommodation: Considering the Ethic of Responsibility", **The Governance of Religious Diversity: More or Less Secularism?** European University Institute, June 10-12, Florence
- 2015 – "Pursuing 'Unity in Diversity': Reflections on the Minority Question in India", **Perspectives on Contemporary India**, April 16-17, IAS, Leiden
- 2014 - 'Religion and Democracy', Centre for Citizenship, Civil Society and Rule of Law (CISRUL), Aberdeen, June 19
- 2014 - 'Ideas of Political Community: a Contextual Exploration', **International Workshop on Political Community**, University of Aberdeen 24-25
- 2014 – "Living With Difference: The Indian Experience", RBF, Berlin, March 13
- 2012 – "Religion and Diversity: Reconfiguring the Paradigm of Liberal; Democracy", **Moral Imaginaries and Emerging Normative regimes in India, China and the West**, University of Bergen, Norway, November 22-25
- 2011 – "Keeping the Faith: Legitimizing Democracy through Judicial Practices", **The Constitutionalism of the Global South**, Fordham University, USA, October 28
- 2011 - "Secularism" paper presented at the International Workshop on "Anhlickeit"

Deleted: .

February 3-5, University of Konstanz, Germany

- 2010 - “Religious Diversity and Multicultural Accommodation”, Special lecture in **Critical Thinkers Series on Religion, Law and Society**, University of Ottawa, Canada, 24 September, 2010
- 2010 - “Is Secularism Enough?” **Bonds and Boundaries: New Perspectives on Justice and Culture**, University of Ritsumeikan, Kyoto, March 18-20
- 2010 - “Diversity and Group Equality: Challenges before Democracy in India”, **World Democracy Forum**, Sydney Chapter, 8-9 April
- 2009 - “A Critical Analysis of the Bouchard-Taylor Report”, Normative Political Theory, Theme Roundtable (3-24),: The Principles of Reasonable Accommodation of Minorities, **American Political Science Association Annual Conference**, September 3-5, Toronto
- 2009 - “Some Conceptual Issues” Plenary Session, International conference on **Religion in the Public and Private Domain: Implications for Development Policy and Practice**, University of Birmingham, January 26
- 2009 - “Targeting Marginalized Minorities”, **Religions and Development Programme**, University of Birmingham, January 19-20
- 2008 - “Global Values and Cultural Plurality”, International workshop on **Similarity**, University of Konstanz, Germany, December 16
- 2008 - “Religions, Politics and Governance in India”, International Seminar on **Religions, Social Exclusion and Development**, Birmingham, January 22
- 2007 - “Possibilities of Interdisciplinary and Intercultural Research in Social Sciences and Humanities”, International Seminar on **Perspectives of Cultural Studies: New Research Developments**, Freie University, Berlin, October 2-6
- 2006 - “Federalism and Democracy: The Indian Experience”, **International Workshop on Democratization and Asian Federalism**, Deakin University, Melbourne, Feb.9-10
- 2004 - “The Limits of Methodological Pluralism”, **Third Annual Conference of NETSAPPE**, CNRS, Paris, June 29
- 2003 - “Democracy and Multiculturalism: Is Cultural Diversity Enough?”, **Plenary Lecture** at the 53rd **Annual Conference of the Political Studies Association of the UK**, April 15-17
- 2002 - “Accommodating Internal Minorities: The Limitations of Multicultural Theory and Practice”, **International Conference on Minorities Within Minorities: Equality, Rights and Diversity**, University of Nebraska, Lincoln, USA, October 4-5.
- 2002 - “Women’s Rights: Review of Indian Scenario”, Panel Discussion on the **Status of Women**, University of Nebraska, Lincoln, USA, October 3
- 1997 - “Rescuing Secularism from its Friends” Department of South Asian Studies, **Columbia University**, New York.
- 1995 - “Minorities and Minoritization in India”, **International Conference on Caste, Ethnicity and Democracy in India**, University of Hull, England.

Deleted: .

- 1995 - "Anti-Foundationalism sans Incoherences" **Political Theory Research Seminar**, University of Hull, England.
- 1995 - "The Question of Minorities in a Secular Polity" **Manchester Metropolitan University**, England.
- 1994 – “ Gender Equality and Minority Rights: Paradoxes of Liberal Democracy in India", **16th World Congress, International Political Science Association**, Berlin.
- 1992 - "The Politics of Common Good: The Notion of Community and Common Good Reconsidered", presented at the Colloquium on `Political Theory, Citizenship and Multiculturalism', **Research Committee on Political Theory, IPSA**, London.
- 1989 - "Richard Rorty and Political Theory", presented at the **Annual Conference of the British Political Science Association**, Warwick, England.

Select Papers Presented in National and International Conferences in India since 2000

- 2015 – “The Distinctiveness of Indian Multiculturalism”, **Keynote address, Third Northern Regional Social Science Congress**, NRC, ICSSR a in collaboration with Doon University, 26th February, 2015
- '2015 – “Educating India: Public Goods and Private Enterprise', **Keynote address, Third Annual Conference on Philosophy of Education**, Azim Premji University, Bangalore, January 19-21, 2015.
- 2015 – “Identity Politics' in Workshop on *Fundamentalism : Identities Unveiled*, Kamla Nehru College, March 10
- 2015 – “Beyond Rawls: Why do we need the Ancients”, National Seminar on **Is there a Adequate Theory of Justice**, IIAS, Shimla, March 20-21
- 2015 – “Thinking About Justice: Issues and Dilemmas”, **Gargi College**, February 2
- 2014 - “Unpacking Multiculturalism”, **Interactive Workshop on Education for Peace and Transformative Learning: The Possibilities of RTE**, India International Centre, 4-7 January 2014.
- 2014 – “Keynote Address”, **Refresher Course on Research Methodology**, Guru Nanak University, Staff College, August 31, 2014
- 2013 – “Interdisciplinarity, Multidisciplinarity and Transdisciplinarity’, Keynote Address, Seminar on **Interdisciplinarity in Educational Studies – Concepts, Theories and Approaches**, Zakir Husain Centre for Educational Studies, SSS, JNU, 12-14 March
- 2012 – “Multiculturalism and Peace-Building”, Training Programme in **Conflict Analysis and Peace Building**, Nelson Mandela Centre for Peace and Conflict Resolution, Jamil Millia Islamia, 7 December
- 2012- “Cultural Diversity and Federalism”, at **Centre for Multilevel Federalism**, Institute of Social sciences, Delhi, 18 December
- 2012 – “Religion, Community and Development: An Introduction to the Book”, INRND &

Deleted: .

Routledge, New Delhi, 12 December

- 2012 – “Keynote Address”, **International Seminar on Securing Group Rights: Human Rights Experiences from Asia and Africa**, MMAJ Academy of International Studies, Jamia Millia Islamia, Delhi, 7 February
- 2011, “Cultural Relativism and Human Rights” Dialogue with professor Steven Lukes, International Conference on **The Inner Lives of Cultures II, Counterpoint**, The British Council, New Delhi, March 11-14.
- 2010 – “Multiculturalism and Peacebuilding”, paper presented at South Asia Workshop on **Enriching Democratic Practice in South Asia: Possibilities from the Field of Peacebuilding**, Wiscomp, New Delhi, October 30-31, 2010
- 2010 – “Through the External Gaze: The Self and the Other”, International Conference on **Orient Occident Relationships**, JNU-Warwick-DU, Delhi University, January 23--25
- 2009 – “A Critical Analysis of the Bouchard-Taylor Report”, **Normative Political Theory, Theme Roundtable (3-24)**,: The Principles of Reasonable Accommodation of Minorities, American Political Science Association, Annual Conference, Toronto, September 3-6
- 2009 – “The Ambiguities of Experience” in seminar on **Politics of Experience**, Ambedkar Studies Programme, JNU, March 7
- 2009 – “Issues of Policy”, in **Understanding Social Exclusion: Concepts, Issues and Methods**, PSDE, JNU, February 26-28
- 2009 – “Conceptualizing the Issues in the Indian experience”, National Conference on Social Justice in India, JNU, November 20-22...
- 2008 - “Multicultural Education”, **Education for Peace**, WISCOMP, Delhi, April 12
- 2008 - “Foundations of Dialogue in Social And Political Theory”, Symposium on **Dialogic Explorations: Texts and Contexts**, Symposium organized by WISCOMP, New Delhi, March 14-17
- 2008 - “The Idea Of Secularism: The Universal and the Particular in the Indian Context”, **Shaheed Bhagat Singh Memorial Lecture**, Punjab University, Chandigarh, March 10
- 2008 - “**Reflections** on Studying Political Ideas”, **Studying Ambedkar: Issues in Methodology**”, Ambedkar Studies Programme, JNU, March 6-7,
- 2008 - “Why Should We Care About Diversity”, International Seminar on **Homogeneities and Heterogeneities**, Friei University & Delhi University, New Delhi, Feb 29-March 1
- 2007- Chair and Facilitator, “Religion, Conflict and Peace”, **Sixth Annual Conflict Transformation Workshop**, WISCOMP, New Delhi, Dec. 16-20
- 2007 - Participant in Discussion on “The Definition of Minorities”, **National Commission for Minorities**, New Delhi, Nov. 17
- 2007 – “Ethnicity, Religion, Identity in the Public Domain”, International seminar on **Democracy in Asia**, CSDS in association with ICSSR, IIC, New Delhi, Sept. 28-30

Deleted: .

- 2007 - “The Indian Experience” International Workshop on **Religion, Politics and Governance**, ICSSR, New Delhi, August 20
- 2007 - “Secularism in a Plural Society”, International Seminar on **Indian Secularism and French Laicite**, ICSSR & MSH, Paris, March 5-6,8, ICSSR, New Delhi
- 2007 - Keynote Address, “Democracy in India”, **International Symposium on Democracy, Form and Substance**, Schumacher Center, Hyderabad, August 18
- 2007, Speaker, **Panel discussion on Man against Myth**, National Book Trust, IIC, August 23
- 2007 “ Moderator and Participant, Panel on “Issues of Integration”, **EU Minorities Seminar**, March 16, New Delhi
- 2007 -“Democracy and Cultural Diversity: Conceptual Issues and Future Agenda” Cultural Diversity, at International Seminar on **Governance and Policy: India-Australia**, IGNOU and Australia India Council and Australian High Commission, February, 5-6, New Delhi
- 2007 - “The Problem”, National Workshop on **Religious Communities and Development**, March 26-27, JNU, New Delhi
- 2007 - “Political Vocabularies and their Implication”, Seminar on **Marginalities**, Dept. of Political Science, Punjab University, Chandigarh, February 15-16
- 2007- “ Religion, Minorities and the Supreme Court of India”, Workshop on **Political Institutions**, ICSSR, March 28
- 2006 - “Social Sciences in a Global Context” and “Political Science Agendas”, **Exploring the Possibilities of Co-Operation in Global Context**”, 26-28 December, World Punjabi Centre, Punjabi University, Patiala
- 2006 – “Law, Civil Society and Democracy”, Keynote Address, South Asia Round Table Conference on **Law, State and Contemporary Social Movements**, National Law School India University, Bangalore, 30April-1 May.
- 2006 – “Multiculturalism in the Age of Terror”, International Conference on **Challenges to Globalization: Indian and Australian Perspectives**, Central University, Hyderabad, Dec. 7-9.
- 2005 – “Reconciliation and Co-existence: The Multicultural Model” in **Reconciliation in South Asia: Exploring the Terrain**, International Conference organized by WISCOMP, Delhi in collaboration with International IDEA, Sweden, March 18-19
- 2005 – “Hermeneutics as a Method for Social Science”, Workshop on **Research Method**, Department of Political Science, Jamia Milia Islamia, 15 March
- 2005 – “Affirmative Action and Liberal Democracy: Pursuing Non-Discrimination in the Indian Context” , International Seminar on **Affirmative Action** organized by CPS (JNU) and CERI (Paris), February 24-25.
- 2004 – “Conflict Resolution - the Multicultural Perspective”, National Seminar on **Conflict Resolution and Peace**, Jamia Milia Islamia, 22 Sept.
- 2004 – “Pluralism and the Nation-State”, Seminar on **Federalism**, Centre for Peace and Conflict Resolution, Jamia Milia Islamia, 13 Sept.

Deleted: .

- 2004 – “Nation, Diversity and Democracy”, National Seminar on **Cultural Nationalism and Democracy**, CPS, SSS, JNU, 17-18 March
- 2003- Constructing Differences in a Plural Society: The Majority-Minority Framework and Indian Democracy, Seminar on **Political Ideas in Modern India**, Centre for Studies in Civilization, Project of History of Indian Science, Philosophy and Culture, December 18-19.
- 2003 – “Democratic Rights, Liberty and State Security: A Liberal response”, Seminar on **Democracy, Human Rights and Terrorism**, Rabindra Bharati University, November 15-17.
- 2003 – “In Pursuit of Tolerance: Why Should Liberty Receive Priority?”, Seminar on **Assertive Identities**, Third World Studies, Jamia Milia Islamia, October, 16-18.
- 2003 – “Accommodating Differences in a Plural Society: Three Responses From Pre-Independence India”, Seminar on **Political Ideas in Modern India**, Centre For Studies in Civilization, Project of History of Indian Science, Philosophy and Culture, March 30-31.
- 2003 – “Rethinking Multiculturalism”, Conference on **Political Theory in the Era of Globalization**, Department of Political Science, Central University, Hyderabad, January 3-5.
- 2002 – “Ethics of Discrimination: Gender, Caste and Religion”, Workshop on **Applied Ethics** Gargi College, Delhi University, August 29.
- 2002 – “Teaching Social Sciences”, Seminar on **Elementary Education: Shaping a Vision**, Lady Sri Ram College, Delhi University, January 23.
- 2001 – **Women’s Empowerment**, Panel Discussion, Miranda College, Delhi University, November 1.
- 2001 - “Religion and the Indian Constitution: Issues of Separation and Equality”, Conference on the **Philosophy of the Indian Constitution**, Goa, September 7-9.
- 2001 - **Valedictory Address**, Seminar on **Ethnic Dimensions of International Politics**, Department of Political Science, Amritsar

*Contributed articles to Times of India, Economic Times, Indian Express, Mint, The Hindu.

*Lectures delivered at National Defence College, Delhi, Lal Bhadur Shastri Academy of Administration, Mussourie, National Defence Academy, Khadakwasla, Haryana Institute of Public Administration, Gurgaon.

Other Professional Associations

- Member, Advisory Board, **Political Studies**, U.K
- Member, Advisory Board, **Political Studies Review**, U.K
- Member, Editorial Board, **Journal of Gender Studies**, U.K, since 1996.
- Member, International Advisors Board, **Political Insight**, UK

Deleted: .

- Member, Editorial Board, **Australian Journal of Political Science**, Deakin University, Melbourne
- Member, Editorial Board, **History and Sociology of South Asia**, Delhi
- Member, Executive Council, Vishwa Bharati, Shanti-Niketan, January 2010-12
- Member Research Committee, ICSSR, 2006-11
- UGC nominee for DSA Programme, Department of Political Science, Central University Hyderabad, 2010-13
- UGC nominee for DRSII Programme, Department of Political Science, Guwahati University, 2015-